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Attention: Erin White

Eden Breakwater Extension Modification Request (SSI 7734 MOD 1) - Weecoon Street, Eden

Thank you for requesting the Office of Environment and Heritage (OEH) to make comments
regarding the Eden Breakwater Extension Modification SSI 7734.

We have reviewed the information on Biodiversity matters and Aboriginal Cultural Heritage matters
only and are satisfied with the information provided. OEH has no further comments regarding this
modification at this time.

If you wish to discuss anything further please don't hesitate to give Nicola Hargraves a call on (02)
6229 7195 for matters relating to Biodiversity.

Kind regards
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